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December 6, 2000 

-_-_-  V I A  FACSIMILE----- 

Blanca S .  Bay6, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 001729-TC 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

The Flo r ida  Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
requests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested 
entity in the above-referenced docket- Please address a l l  
correspondence as follows: 

Angela B. Green, General Counsel 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Lnc. 
125 South Gadsden S t r ee t ,  
Tallahassee, F l o r i d a  32301 

Suite 200 

Thank you f o r  your assistance with this matter. 

001 

125 South Gadsden Street Suite 200 Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1525 850.222.5050 FAX 850,222,1355 
www.fpta.com 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, January 08,2001 1 :01 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following order have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001 729 - 001 729o.frb 

001 594 - 001 594o.frb 

001 537 - 001 537o.frb 

001 561 - 001 561or.jae 

001 550,001 692 - 001 550o.fr-b 

001307,001343,001363 - L)013070r.rni** 

001339 - 0013390r.rni"* 

001 271,001 293,001 280 - 001 271 co.rni 

* *  These orders impose fines 
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Matilda Sanders _. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, February 05,2001 957 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been transferred and are ready to be issued. 

Order Approving Interim Interconnection Agreement 

File Name: 001601.wdk 
Docket 001601-TP 

Order Approving Settlement 

File Name: 001242orjae 
Docket NO. 001242-Tl 

Order Approving Settlement 

File Name: 001495or.jae 
Docket NO. 001495-TX 

All Consummating Orders: 

Docket Nos. 001 31 4-TI 001 324-TI 
File Name: 001314co.jae 

Docket No. 001 561 -TC 
File Name: 001561co.jae 

Docket No. 001 537-TC: 
File Mame: 001 537co.frb 

Docket No. 001 729-TC 
File Name: 001729co,.frb 

5 
ac 

Docket Nos. 990455-TL, 99051 7-TL 
File Name: 990455co.clf 

1 


